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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 5:30 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Esther Lim
Cc: operations@convergenceauto.com.sg
Subject: - D22001861MFBP/NR/ ACCIDENT ON 16/6/2022 SLU 4501 S AND SMB43L
Attachments: ACCIDENT REPORT SLU4501S.pdf; MT00015197 is Approved (4.95 KB); MSA.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed is our survey assignment. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 

From: Convergence Automotive <operations@convergenceauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 3:30 PM 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLU 4501 S // ACCIDENT ON 16/6/2022 @18:45 HR AT ALONG YIO CHU KANG 
ROAD (OUTSIDE THE CALROSE) INVOLVING VEHICLENUMBER SLU 4501 S AND SMB 43 L  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We are instructed by TEE WEIREN to notify you of a road traffic accident on 16/06/2022 at about 18:45 HR at along YIO 
CHU KANG ROAD ( OUTSIDE THE CALROSE) involving our client's vehicle registration number SLU 4501 S and vehicle 
registration number SMB 43 L driven by your insured at the material time. 
 
A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement/Traffic Police Report filed is enclosed. As a result of the accident, our 
client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 
2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  
 
You may contact me @ 6993 2080 / 9888 8119 should you require more information. 
 
Survey Address: 39 Woodlands Close, MEGA@Woodlands #01-24, Singapore 737856 
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Thank you. 
 
 

Survey Type : 
(New Survey / Resurvey) NEW SURVEY  
Vehicle to be surveyed : SLU 4501 S 
Income Insured Vehicle : SMB 43 L 
Date of Accident : 16/06/2022  
Date of Survey : 20/06/2022 
Name of Workshop :  CONVERGENCE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 

Address of Survey Location : 39 Woodlands Close, MEGA@Woodlands #01-24, 
Singapore 737856 

Name of Contact Person :   KAELYNN/ JEREMY  
Contact Number : 6993 2080/9888 8819 
Any Undercarriage involved : 
(please indicate Yes / No) NO 

 
 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Kaelynn | Admin Executive  
 

 
 
CONVERGENCE AUTOMOTIVE (PTE. LTD.)  
Co. Reg. No. 201820703D 
39 Woodlands Close, MEGA@Woodlands #01-24 Singapore 737856 
Tel: (65) 6993 2080 | Email: operations@convergenceauto.com.sg  
 
 
www.convergenceauto.com.sg  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachment) is intended only for the 
attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the 
original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you. An e-mail reply to this address may be 
subject to interception or monitoring for operational reasons or for lawful business practices. Convergence Automotive 
Pte Ltd (Company Reg: 201820703D) 
 


